
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
12/20/2018 9:54:13 AM 
Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrel I 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; John Gard 
(j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) u.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Royce 
K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via -
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch 
Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell - City of Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) 
[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Victor Nunez [vnunez@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Omar Pulido (omar@trifiletticonsulting.com) [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; 
shender@llgengineers.com 

IBEC: Check in call 
Conf. Call: 1-844-621-3956 Access Code: 805 258 568 

12/20/2018 10:00:00 AM 
12/20/2018 11:00:00 AM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers 
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Mike Samuelson 
(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com); Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Whit Manley; Royce K. Jones 
(royce@kbblaw.com); Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); 
Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass 
LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Louis Atwell - City of Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org); 

Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Victor Nunez; Lisa Trifiletti; Omar Pulido 
(omar@trifiletticonsulting.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com); 
shender@llgengineers.com 

Please use this call-in information instead of any other number you may have. Applicable to today's call only. 

Join n1eetlng In rny Webex Personal Room 

Join frorn a video conferencing system or application 



Dia 

You can also dial-and enter ymn number« 
If you are the you can also enter yoLT host PIN !n your video or to start the 

nwetng, 

Join by phone 


